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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:40 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@Ilbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan

Cc Elgene Teng; ashwin@rta.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value - GBD8453D / DOA: February 5, 2018 / S8M008HU

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear i, /L{/ ¢ 7 lA.

Please check market value and reply to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sgd

Thanks & Regards,
Eison Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson@rta.com.sg

RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

‘ AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISER / ASSESSOR

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts therecf. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email
and any file attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not nacessarily refiect the views of RT Appraisal Pie Ltd.
Although this email and any atiachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which itis
received and opened, it is the responsibitity of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pie Ltd

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



